# Kamini Singh

Indore, M.P. | 7223902388 | kamini.6singh.3@gmail.com

## **Carrier Objective**

I will contribute my knowledge and skills to the organization and also hope to increase my experience through continuous learning and contribution. I possess good interpersonal skills and the natural ability to motivate and inspire people to achieve their highest potential. I also have good adaptability , which allows me to quickly adjust to new situations and environments.

## Experience

#### **UPSC PREPARATION | JANUARY 2020-PERESENT**

- Engaged with single minded focus in self preparation for GS and Optional subjects.
- Brief experience in blogging and SEO work.

#### TA(TEACHING ASSISTANTSHIP) AND OTHER EXPERIENCES DURING M.TECH | 2018-2019

- · Conducted lab sessions, vivas, and administered mid-semester testes..
- Active participant and organizing member of workshops, conferences and seminars.
- Presented a paper in **Conference "VDAT 2019-23<sup>rd</sup> International Symposium"**.
- · I got the opportunity to work as a **RA(Research assistantship) at IIT- Kanpur.**

#### COACHING UP TO CLASS 12<sup>TH</sup> | JULY 2014 - MAY 2015, MARCH 2017- NOVEMBER 2019

- I Provided coaching to students from 5<sup>th</sup> to 10<sup>th</sup> grade along with my B.E. Studies. I have found one of my Passion in Teaching.
- Qualified the GATE exam in 2017.
- Coached students of class 8<sup>th</sup> to 12<sup>th</sup> grade while pursuing M.Tech (2017-2019).

## **Education**

• M.TECH(MICROELECTRONICS AND VLSI DESIGN) | 2017-2019 | SGSITS, INDORE(M.P.)

GATE Scholarship recipient, CGPA-8.6, Qualified for Assistant Professor- UGC NET(July 2019-July 2021)

• B.E.(ECE - ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING) | 2011-2015 | MALWA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, INDORE

CGPA-8.16

• CLASS 10<sup>TH</sup>, 12<sup>TH</sup> M.P. BOARD

72%, 81% respectively

# **Skills & Abilities**

- Good Knowledge and adaptive nature for Technologies.
- Kind, Polite and Friendly in interaction.
- Quick learner with the ability to adapt to new environments.
- Open to giving and receiving constructive feedback
- $\cdot~$  Capable of multitasking effectively.
- Empathetic and compassionate.
- Optimism, patience.
- Creative in presentation methods.
- Problem-solving attitude.
- $\cdot~$  Active listener.

## **Activities and Interests**

Reading self help books, Cooking in my free time, Listening to Podcast, Interacting with people, selfanalysis.